



NWB Tools

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-DOH1223 Amendment Application NO.1

1 message

Andrew Keim <Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 8:24 AM

To: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca

Cc: David Abernethy <David.Abernethy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Karen Costello <Karen.Costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Stephanie Autut <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
Box 119
Gjoa Haven, Nunavut
X0B 1J0

Phyllis,

Due to unforeseen and unavoidable technical issues AANDC requests a 24 hour extension to the commenting period for the above noted file. I apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.

Thank you in advance for your acceptance and acknowledgment of this request.

Respectfully,

Andrew Keim
A/Manager - Water's Division
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4550
Fax: (867) 979-6445
B.B (867) 222- 6488